AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
March 12, 2019
5:00pm CLOSED Session
6:00pm Regular Session
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118
Videoconferencing will be available at Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936

In the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.
Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the
Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.
Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at the Sierra
County Board of Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the online agenda at
htipeww sierrqconnivofliceofeducation.org (Government Code 54957, 5).

A. CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION
At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.

E. CLOSED SESSION
The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Dr. Merrill Grant and Business Manager Nona Griesert
will move into Closed Session to discuss the following item(s):

1. Government Code 54956.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
a. Case#11153
b. Case# 11138

2. Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency Negotiator for the Board: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organizations:

Represented Employees: Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association
Unrepresented Employees: Administrative Employees
Classified Employees
Classified Management

Confidential Employees
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK
6:00PM — RECONVENE
FLAG SALUTE
REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION
INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

= = = g

1. Correspondence
a. Letter from California Department of Education, 2018-19 First Interim Reports
not yet approved due to LCAP**
b. Certification of Completion from Division of the State Architect for Project at
Downieville High School**

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
1



Sierra County Board of Education
March 12, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda

2. Superintendent’s Report
a. Submitting California Department of Education Form J-13A for 2018-2019
Request for Allowance of Attendance Due to Emergency Conditions**
b. Garden Technician Job Description and Revised Salary Schedule**
¢. Update on Adult Education portable to be housed at LHS

3. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2018 to 02/28/2019**

4. Staff Report (5 minutes)
5. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

6. Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location

K. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held February 12, 2019**
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 02/01/2019 through 02/28/2019**

L. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

a. Authorization for Out of State Travel Request to a National Adult Education
Conference in New Orleans, Louisiana, for Wendy Jackson, Adult Education
Coordinator**

b. 2019 Ballot for California School Boards Association (CSBA) Delegate
Assembly**

¢. Approval of 2018-2019 Second Interim Reports as of January 31, 2019%*

d. Review bids and award contract for auditing services for fiscal years 2018-
2019, 2019-2020 and 2020-2021**

e. Approval of 2019-2020 School Calendar** (Adrienne)

f.  Approval of Safe Schools Plan, annual review and revisions**
(this plan can be found in its entirety on our website,
hitp://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/upload/?show=/SCHOOL_SAFETY PLAN/)

PUBLIC HEARING - Collective Bargaining Disclosure Statement

g. Public Hearing to receive public comment regarding Collective Bargaining
Agreement (Items h-j)

h. Presentation and Approval of the Tentative Collective Bargaining Agreement for
Administrative Employees, 2018-2019 Negotiations for salary and benefits**

i. Presentation and Approval of the Tentative Collective Bargaining Agreement
for Classified Management Employees, 2018-2019 Negotiations for salary and
benefits**

j- Presentation and Approval of the Tentative Collective Bargaining Agreement
for Confidential Employees, 2018-2019 Negotiations for salary and benefits**

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
2



Sierra County Board of Education
March 12, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda

k. Adopt Resolution 19-005C, Set Superintendent Salary, 2018-19 Amendment and
2019-21 Salary**
ROLL CALL VOTE

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS

. Administrative Regulation 3311.1—Uniform Public Construction Cost
Accounting Procedures, NEW***

Administrative Regulation 3543—Transportation Safety and Emergencies,
revisions***

Administrative Regulation 5113—Absences and Excuses, revisions***
Administrative Regulation 5131.41—Use of Seclusion and Restraint, NEW***
Board Policy 5141.52—Suicide Prevention, revisions***

Administrative Regulation 5141.52—Suicide Prevention, revisions***

Board Policy 5144—Discipline, revisions***

Administrative Regulation 5144—Discipline, revisions***

Board Policy 5146—Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students, revisions***
Board Policy 4161.9/4261.9/4361.9—Catastrophic Leave Program, NEW**
Administrative Regulation 4161.9/4261.9/4361.9—Catastrophic Leave
Program, NEW**

Board Policy 6146.1—High School Graduation Requirements, revisions**
Administrative Regulation 6183—Home and Hospital Instruction, revisions**

B

<Em®mnoDons

¥ =

M. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on April 9, 2019 at Downieville School, 130
School St, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session as needed at 5:00pm
and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.

2. Suggested Agenda Items
a.

b.
N. ADJOURN

A M

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintereiety™
Secretary to the County Board of Education
*** prior month handout
** enclosed
* handout

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
3



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT TONY THURMOND
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF

OF EpucATioN PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

1430 N StreeT, SAcRAMENTO, CA 95814-5901 ® 916-319-0800 * WWW.CDE.CA.GOV

February 26, 2019

Merrill Grant, Ed.D., Superintendent
Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra Plumas Unified School District
P.O. Box 955

Loyalton, CA 96118

Dear Superintendent Grant:
Subject: 2018-19 First Interim Reports

Pursuant to California Education Code (EC) sections 1240(l) and 42131(f), we are
required to review your county office of education and school district’s First Interim
Reports and the accompanying certifications of financial solvency to determine whether
they comply with the Criteria and Standards for fiscal stability adopted by the State
Board of Education, allow your offices to meet their financial obligations during the fiscal
year, and are consistent with a financial plan that will enable your offices to satisfy their
multiyear financial commitments.

Because the county office of education and school district’s Local Control Accountability
Plan (LCAP) has not yet been approved, and thus the 2018-19 budgets continue to be
disapproved, we are unable to concur with your positive certification at this point in the
statutory process.

Pursuant to EC sections 1626 and 42127.4, the county office of education and the
school district shall continue to operate on the basis of the last budget approved or
revised by the governing board of the county office and school district for the prior fiscal
year.



Merrill Grant, Ed.D., Superintendent
February 26, 2019
Page 2

We look forward to resuming our review of your budget and interim reports as soon as
the LCAP is approved. If you have questions about the content of this letter, please
contact our office by phone at 916-322-1770. If you have questions about the LCAP
approval process and timelines, please contact the Local Agency Systems Support
Office by phone at 916-319-0809.

hristine Davis, Administrator
Financial Accountability and Information Services

CD:jm
2018-0203a-46¢

cc:  Nona Griesert, Business Manager



IIDSA

DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITECT Certification of compliance
February 20, 2019

Dr. Merrill Grant

Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District
Po Box 955

Loyalton, CA 96118

Project: DOWNIEVILLE HIGH SCHOOL (SIERRA PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT)
Application #: 02-115953

File Id #: 46-H2

Scope: Alterations to 1-Classroom Building

Dear Dr. Merrill Grant;

The Department of General Services' records indicate that the construction of the referenced project has been
completed in accordance with design documents approved by the Department, and that all the Verified Reports
covering the construction have been received. Therefore, the Department of General Services Certifies as follows:

This project is in compliance with California State regulations as to the safety of design and construction of public
schools.

As stated in our letter approving the plans and specifications for this project, the Department does not review design
documents or construction for compliance with the electrical, mechanical, or plumbing regulations. It is the
responsibility of the professional consultants named on the application to verify compliance with appropriate parts of
the California Building Code, and to submit Verified Reports documenting compliance.

Sincerely,

Ida A. Clair, AIA
Acting State Architect
Division of the State Architect
IC: dp

cc: School Board
Architect/Engineer - Brian Provencal
File

DSA SACRAMENTO REGIONAL OFFICE 1102 Q STREET SUITE 5200, SACRAMENTO CA. 958II P 916.445.8730 F 916.323.5589
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS AGENCY STATE OF CALIFORNIA



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS

FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017

SECTION A: REQUEST INFORMATION
e  This form is used to obtain approval of attendance and instructional time credit pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 41422, 46200, 46391, 46392 and California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 5, Section 428.
e  Only schools that report Principal Apportionment average daily attendance (ADA) for the purpose of calculating a K-12 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) entitlement should submit this form.
e  Refer to the instructions and frequently asked questions at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pal{13a.asp for information regarding the completion of this form.

PART I: LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY (LEA)
LEA NAME: COUNTY CODE: DISTRICT CODE: CHARTER NUMBER (IF APPLICABLE):
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 46 10462
LEA SUPERINTENDENT OR ADMINISTRATOR NAME: FISCAL YEAR:
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D, Superintendent 2018-19
ADDRESS: COUNTY NAME:
P O Box 955 Sierra
CITY: STATE: ZIP CODE:
Loyalton CA 96118
CONTACT NAME: TITLE: PHONE: E-MAIL:
Kristie Jacobsen Administrative Assistant 530-993-1660 x100 kjacobsen@spjusd.org
PART Il: LEA TYPE AND SCHOOL SITE INFORMATION APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST (Choose only one LEA type):
[J SCHOOL DISTRICT [e] COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION (COE) [0 CHARTER SCHOOL
Choose one of the following: Choose one of the following:
O Al district school sites O All COE school sites
O Select district school sites [] Select COE school sites

PART lil: CONDITION(S) APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST:
[e] SCHOOL CLOSURE: When one or more schools were closed because of conditions described in EC Section 41422. LCFF apportionments should be maintained and instructional time credited in Section B for the
school(s) without regard to the fact that the school(s) were closed on the dates listed, due to the nature of the emergency. Approval of this request authorizes the LEA to disregard these days in the computation of
ADA (per EC Section 41422) without applicable penalty and obtain credit for instructional time for the days and the instructional minutes that would have been regularly offered on those days pursuant to EC Section
46200, et seq.

I There was a Declaration of a State of Emergency by the Governor of California during the dates associated with this request.

0 MATERIAL DECREASE: When one or more schools were kept open but experienced a material decrease in attendance pursuant to EC Section 46392 and CCR, Title 5, Section 428. Material decrease requests that
include all school sites within the school district must demonstrate that the school district as a whole experienced a material decrease in attendance. Material decrease requests for one or more but not all sites within the school
district must show that each site included in the request experienced a material decrease in attendance pursuant to EC Section 46392 and CCR, Title 5, Section 428. The request for substitution of estimated days of
attendance for actual days of attendance is in accordance with the provisions of EC Section 46392. Approval of this request will authorize use of the estimated days of attendance in the computation of LCFF
apportionments for the described school(s) and dates in Section C during which school attendance was materially decreased due to the nature of the emergency.

I There was a Declaration of a State of Emergency by the Governor of California during the dates associated with this request.

0 LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS: When attendance records have been lost or destroyed as described in EC Section 46391. Requesting the use of estimated attendance in lieu of attendance that
cannot be verified due to the loss or destruction of attendance records. This request is made pursuant to EC Section 46391:
“Whenever any attendance records of any district have been lost or destroyed, making it impossible for an accurate report on average daily attendance for the district for any fiscal year to be rendered, which fact
shall be shown to the satisfaction of the Superintendent of Public Instruction by the affidavits of the members of the governing board of the district and the county superintendent of schools, the Superintendent of
Public Instruction shall estimate the average daily aftendance of such district. The estimated average daily attendance shall be deemed to be the actual average daily attendance for that fiscal year for the
making of apportionments to the school district from the State School Fund.”

Form J-13A | 1



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS

FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017

SECTION B: SCHOOL CLOSURE

PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY (Describe in detail.)

[ Not Applicable (Proceed to Section C)
1 Supplemental Page(s) Attached

2/15/19 - Inclement snow conditions, poor visibility, power outage in rural areas, poor road conditions due to weather
2/26/19 - DVL Power Outage

PART Il: SCHOOL INFORMATION (Use the supplemental Excel form at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/palj13a.asp if more than 10 lines are needed for this request. Attach a copy of a school calendar. If the request is for
multiple school sites, and the sites have differing school calendars, attach a copy of each different school calendar to the request.)

A B C D E F G H |
Days in School | Emergency Days | Built In Emergency Total Number of
School Name School Code Site Type Calendar Built In Days Used Date(s) of Emergency Closure Closure Dates Requested | Days Requested
Loyalton Elementary TK-6 6050629 | Traditional 180 2 2 February 15, 2019 February 15, 2019 1
Loyalton High 7-12 4634259 | Traditional 180 2 2 February 15, 2019 February 15, 2019 1
Downieville Elementary K-6 6050611 | Traditional 180 February 15 & 26, 2019 February 15 & 26, 2019
Downieville Jr/Sr 7-12 4632303 | Traditional 180 2 2 February 15 & 26, 2019 February 15 & 26, 2019 2
PART lll: CLOSURE HISTORY (List closure history for all schools in Part Il. Refer to the instructions for an example.)
A B C D E F
Weather
Related
School Name School Code | Fiscal Year Closure Dates Nature Yes/No
Loyalton Elem, Loyalton High, Sierra Pass 2017-18 2/22, 2/26, 3/16 snow road conditions, inclement weather Y
Downieville Elem, Downieville Jr/Sr 2017-18 2/22,3/1, 3/16 snow road conditions, inclement weather Y
Loyalton Elem, Loyalton High, Sierra Pass 2016-17 1/3,1/9,1/10, 1/11,1/20, 2/10, 2/21, snow road conditions, flood roads, 1/10 rd close, 1/11power, |Y
Downieville Elem, Downieville Jr/Sr 2016-17 1/3, 1/9,1/11, 1/12, 1/20, 3/6 snow road conditions, flood roads, 11/11(closed hwy) Y
Loyalton Elem, Loyalton High, Sierra Pass 2015-16 2/18 snow roads, inclement weather Y
Downieville Elem, Downieville Jr/Sr 2015-16 3/07 snow roads, inclement weather Y
All District/County Programs 2014-15 no school closures Y
Downieville Elem, Downieville Jr/Sr 2013-14 11/22 power outage N

Form J-13A | 2




CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS

FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017

SECTION C: MATERIAL DECREASE
PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY (Describe in detail.)

(<] Not Applicable (Proceed to Section D)
1 Supplemental Page(s) Attached

on completing the form including the definition of “normal” attendance.)

PART IIl: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION (Use the supplemental Excel file at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/palj13a.asp if more than 10 lines are needed for this request. Refer to the instructions for information

PART lll: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION FOR CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOLS (Provide the attendance in hours. Use the supplemental Excel file at https://www.cde

lines are needed for this request. Refer to the instructions for information on completing the form including the definition of “normal” attendance.)

A B C D E F G* H
“Normal” Attendance Dates Used for Determining Qualifier: 90% or Net Increase of
School Name School Code (October/May) “Normal” Attendance Date of Emergency | Actual Attendance Less (FIC) Apportionment Days (C-F)
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0.00
Total: 0.00 0 0.00

.ca.gov/fg/aalpalj13a.asp if more than 5

A B C D E F G* H
Date Used for Determining Actual Attendance Qualifier: 90% or Net Increase of Hours

School Name School Code “Normal” Attendance Hours “Normal” Attendance Date of Emergency Hours Less (FIC) (C-F)
0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00

*Qualifier should be 90% or less except when the governor declares a state of emergency or in the case of a Necessary Small School (NSS) site.

Form J-13A | 3



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS
FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017

SECTION D: LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS (<] Not Applicable (Proceed to Section E)
PART I: PERIOD OF REQUEST The entire period covered by the lost or destroyed records commences with up to and including
PART IIl: CIRCUMSTANCES (Describe below circumstances and extent of records lost or destroyed.)

PART lll: PROPOSAL (Describe below the proposal to reconstruct attendance records or estimate attendance in the absence of records.)

Form J-13A | 4



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS
FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017

SECTION E: AFFIDAVIT
PART I: AFFIDAVIT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT, COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, OR CHARTER SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS - All applicable sections below must be completed to process this J-13A request.
We, members constituting a majority of the governing board of Sierra County Office of Education

, hereby swear (or affirm) that the foregoing statements are true and are based on official records.

Board Members Names Board Members Signatures
Patricia Hall

Michael Moore
Allen Wright
Jennifer Gant

Andy Genasci

At least a majority of the members of the governing board shall execute this affidavit.

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this 12th day of March , 2019

wimess: Nona Griesert Tite: BUSINess Manager . Sierra

County, California
(Name) (Signature)

PART Il: APPROVAL BY SUPERINTENDENT OF CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZER (Only applicable to charter school requests)

Superintendent (or designee): Authorizing LEA Name:
(Name) (Signature)

PART Ill: AFFIDAVIT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

The information and statements contained in the foregoing request are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

County Superintendent of Schools (or designee): Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D, SuPerlntendent

(Name) (Signature)
Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this 12th day of March , 2019 .
Witness: Nona Griesert Title: Business Manager of Sierra County, California
(Name) (Signature)
COE contact/individual responsible for completing this section: o ] . ) .
name:  Kristie Jacobsen Tite: Administrative Assistant Phone: 230-993-1660 x100 E-mai: Kjacobsen@spjusd.org

Form J-13A | 5



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION ORGANIZATION
Job Description No. 230

Garden Technician

DEFINITION

Under the direction and supervision of the County Superintendent or designee, the Garden Technician is
responsible for the development and management of the School Garden. The Garden Tech designs and
conducts regular garden classes for the students while facilitating lessons and garden planning. The
Garden Technician develops and implements an agricultural-related hands on learning program for all
grade levels, conducts garden/nursery activities offering “seed to seed” experiences, presents nutrition
and health education, cultivates an appreciation for the environment, and develops and maintains a
productive and educational garden. The Garden Tech serves as the public face and representative of the
School Garden Program. The Garden Technician also coordinates volunteers and assists with grant
writing.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES

® Design and conduct regular garden classes for students.

® Guide students in general maintenance of the school garden with specific focus on compost,
propagation, cultivation, harvest and preparation.

e Develop hands-on nutrition lessons and recipes to maximize use of seasonal produce grown in
school gardens.

* Prepare dishes using fresh seasonal produce grown by students in school gardens

* Workindependently to maintain the school garden during the summer break from school and to
prepare the school gardens for the upcoming school year.

® Independently manage and maintain soil fertility, composting, crop rotation, propagation,
garden planning, pruning, irrigation, pest and disease management

* Oversee seed ordering, soliciting seed donations, and organizations of a seed library.

® Assists in the application for grants as appropriate.

* Maintain awareness of and actively participate in school events and relevant community events.

® Attend trainings regarding nutrition, gardening skills and garden education.

®  Works intermittently during summer months.

* Provides age appropriate life skill instruction in plant management, plant harvesting, garden
sustainability and nutrition in a collaborative learning setting.

® Maintains and cares for assigned equipment; provides inventory of supplies and equipment.

® Performs other duties as assigned that supports the overall objective of the position

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

® Knowledge and experience in produce and/or nursery and greenhouse management and /or
related agricultural industry.

e Self- Motivator and ability to effectively work unsupervised

*  Ability to work with students of differing ages, abilities, and background

e Experience with gardening in a mountain environment preferred

e California Driver’s License



ABILITY TO:

Work independently with minimum direction

Use and wear appropriate personal protective equipment.

Prepare and maintain accurate records.

Model respect and curiosity for learning, and encourage students’ interests and talents.

WORKING CONDITIONS

Indoor and outdoor environment. Exposure to seasonal variations in temperature and weather
conditions. Exposure to chemicals, dust, fertilizers, soil, and plants typically associated with gardening.
Exposure to temperature extremes.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

Dexterity of arms, hands, and fingers needed to garden and prepare food.

Kneeling, squatting, bending at the waist and reaching overhead, above the shoulders,
horizontally and downward.

Heavy lifting

Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.

Manual Labor

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE

Possess a high school diploma or equivalent to graduation from high school
Prefer equivalent to one year experience working with students in a learning
environment

Tuberculin and fingerprint clearance are required prior to employment

This job description is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties, knowledge or
abilities associated with this classification but intended to accurately reflect the principal
elements of the position.

Presented to Sierra County Board of Education by County Superintendent of Schools:
March 12, 2019



6Ll

S0'¢ee

9l'Le

6.°0C

6.°0C

S8'91

6c'ce

8¢°9¢

ls'ee

[AAV4

SZHA
A

90°LL

00'Le

S1°02

08’6l

08’61

S0'91

ecie

€1'6se

8¢'ee

9C’61

0Z HA
r

Sc9l

00°0¢

6161

18'8L

4881

ev'Gl

F AT

v6'€e

le'le

e'8l

LLY¥A
I

8v'Gl

S0'6l

8¢'8l

96°LL

96°L1L

¥8'viL

SZ'6l

6.°¢¢

l€'0C

il

vEYA
H

vyl

141"

Wil

2L

Ll

x4’

ye'8L

1L'Le

ye'61L

¢99l

LA
0

Yo'yl €L €L21L
8Z'LL o9l 19'G1
95°91 9L°GlL Yo'l
629l  2§°SL 8LvL
629l  .ZS'SL 8Lyl
zLel elel 69°CL
il €99l €8'GlL
2902 0.6l 68l
6€'8lL €51 0,91
Z8'Sl 80°Gl vEPL
8YA GYA
4 3 a
9|npayos Alejeg paisse|)

NOILYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD VyN3IS

6102/1/1 aARdaY3 eseasou| abepy wnwIUI - 8LOZ ‘L1 Joquisosq panoiddy

elel

6Lv1

8¢yl

80yl

80Vl

6lcl

60°Sl

1821

¥8'Sl

65l

0ocL

se6'cl

ISl

Vel

Ivrel

ooci

AN 4H

TAVAS

10°S1L

8¢l

8102 ‘¢} Aserugs aply uogepodsuel] pappy

1102 "1z 1oquaidas pappy opiv HS ‘2102 ‘6 AW peaoiddy

oocl

ol'el

174>

9/°¢L

8.°¢C)

00'cL

69l

0c'9lL

ol'¥i

alzi

3AIV NOILYLHOJSNYY L
(HS) 3aIV TYNOILONYLSNI
LSIdAL Y4310

NVIOINHOIL N3axve
3AIV ALIEYHEOM
INVANTLLY ¥OIAVHISE
HO3L ¥334VD
MOLVYNIGHO0D ALITIEYHYOM
NYIJOLSNO

3AIV TYNOILONYLSNI

NOILISOd



- v
[
‘
.
|
-
N
"
"
-
-
-
LN
" .l
Eal
S
3
"
.
1
|
iy
1 -
-
I
I
I -




Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through February Fiscal Year 2018/19
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - Gen Fund

1100 Teachers Salaries 230,761.00 333,567.00 101,015.20 248,250.77 15,698.97-
1115 Certificated Extra Duty 250.00 60.00 190.00
1120 Certificated Substitutes 75,787.00 13,950.00 8,112.50 5,837.50
1200 Certificated Pupil Support Ser 43,846.00 43,846.00 14,907.64 29,815.21 876.85-
1300 Certificated Supervisor Admini 199,167.00 199,167.00 80,004.48 160,008.96 40,846.44-
1310 Teacher in Charge 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,000.00 9,000.00
Total for Object 1000 559,561.00 600,780.00 195,927.32 447,247.44 42,394.76-

2100 Instructional Aides' Salaries 120,916.00 126,442.00 50,168.47 68,226.82 8,046.71
2115 Classified Extra Duty 588.00 688.00 972.08 284.08-
2120 Classified Substitutes 8,000.00 8,000.00 4,968.99 3,031.01
2200 Classified Support Salaries 28,844.00 20,569.00 4,442.67 11,366.29 4,760.04
2215 Classified Support Extra Duty 1,000.00 771.78 228.22
2300 Classified Supervisors' Admini 95,174.00 95,107.00 31,424.00 63,208.00 475.00
2400 Clerical Technical Office Staf 144,227.00 144,227.00 39,695.54 92,500.13 12,031.33
2420 Clerical Substiture 250.00 250.00 250.00
2900 Other Classified Salaries 16,448.00 16,448.00 2,094.50 14,353.50
Total for Object 2000 414,447.00 412,731.00 125,730.68 244,108.59 42,891.73

3101 STRS Certificated Positions 114,331.00 109,039.00 31,603.96 57,560.07 19,874.97
3102 STRS Classified Positions 749.00 749.00 305.68 596.41 153.09-
3201 PERS Certificated Positions 21.67 21.67-
3202 PERS Classified Positions 73,152.00 74,322.00 21,715.40 44,454 .63 8,151.97
3301 OASDI Certificated Positions 155.00 44.64 44 .64-
3302 OASDI Classified Positions 23,803.00 23,694.00 7,082.09 13,990.33 2,621.58
3311 Medicare Certificated Position 7,488.00 8,279.00 2,681.12 6,213.45 615.57-
3312 Medicare Classified Positions 5,884.00 5,859.00 1,789.23 3,470.54 599.23
3401 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert 111,502.00 129,036.00 41,039.72 70,458.28 17,538.00
3402 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas 124,277.00 124,363.00 37,410.40 74,452.18 12,500.42
3501 SUlI Certificated 277.00 300.00 98.04 224.28 22.32-
3502 SUI Classified 209.00 208.00 62.87 120.92 24.21
3601 Workers' Compensation Certific 19,974.00 16,494.00 6,189.76 11,499.52 1,195.28-
3602 Workers' Compensation Classifi 15,100.00 13,738.00 4,130.82 8,012.29 1,594.89
3902 Golden Handshake-Class 1,104.00 3,048.00 4,152.00-
Total for Object 3000 496,901.00 506,081.00 155,213.09 294,167.21 56,700.70

4100 Approved Textbooks Core Curric 672.00 892.00 892.00
4200 Library and Reference Material 1,000.00 .00

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:l“!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 1 of 3

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar 52019 9:30AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Fiscal Year 2018/19

Balances through February

Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
J PEEE Budget Budget P Balance
Fund 01 - Gen Fund (continued)

4300 Materials and Supplies 71,970.00 81,574.00 3,406.31 16,357.06 61,810.63
4320 Custodial Grounds Supplies 600.00 600.00 600.00
4330 Office Supplies 1,000.00 1,000.00 578.03 421.97
4350 Vehicle Upkeep 5,500.00 5,500.00 1,115.07 580.86 3,804.07
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 23,311.00 23,811.00 1,635.08 22,175.92
Total for Object 4000 104,053.00 113,377.00 4,521.38 19,151.03 89,704.59

5100 Subagreements for Services 43,000.00 43,000.00 23,970.00 10,250.00 8,780.00
5200 Travel and Conference 44,755.00 42,755.00 9,237.51 17,582.47 15,935.02
5300 Dues and Membership 19,631.00 20,163.00 644.32 12,396.32 7,122.36
5400 Insurance 9,600.00 11,000.00 9,434.00 1,566.00
5500 Operation Housekeeping Service 9,200.00 9,200.00 3,928.49 2,544.75 2,726.76
5600 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc 3,100.00 3,100.00 475.60 810.30 1,814.10
5801 Legal Services 20,500.00 23,000.00 12,417.50 10,582.50
5803 Legal Publications 500.00 500.00 500.00
5805 Personnel Expense 793.00 842.00 200.00 642.00
5806 Negotiations 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5808 Other Services & Fees 1,500.00 1,500.00 670.31 829.69 .00
5810 Contracted Services 457,092.00 412,063.00 177,069.45 171,076.77 63,916.78
5899 SPJUSD to Reimburse 3,036.77 994.41 4,031.18-
5900 Communications 5,200.00 9,450.00 3,131.64 6,612.75 294.39-
Total for Object 5000 615,871.00 577,573.00 222,364.09 244,948.96 110,259.95

6170 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 290,000.00 293,000.00 5,124.14 286,844.25 1,031.61
6200 Building and Improvement of Bu 7,664.00 22,664.00 22,664.00
6400 Equipment 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total for Object 6000 317,664.00 335,664.00 5,124.14 286,844.25 43,695.61
7110 County Tuition Inter Dist Agre 3,119.00 3,119.00-
7141 Tuition, excess cost etc betwe 24,428.00 24,428.00 24,428.00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
Total for Object 7000 24,428.00 24,428.00 .00 3,119.00 21,309.00

Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts 2,532,925.00 2,570,634.00 708,880.70 1,539,586.48 322,166.82

Fund 11 - ADULT ED

1300 Certificated Supervisor Admini 80,950.00 27,911.00 12,981.86 40,057.14
3101 STRS Certificated Positions 13,179.00 4,543.92 2,113.45 6,521.63
3311 Medicare Certificated Position 1,174.00 404.72 188.24 581.04

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)
001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar 52019 9:30AM

ESCAPE
Page 2 of 3



http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3311

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through February Fiscal Year 2018/19
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’pg:g:’ I;i‘:;;:’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 11 - ADULT ED (continued)
3401 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert 17,537.00 4,255.60 1,063.90 12,217.50
3501 SUlI Certificated 40.00 13.96 6.49 19.55
3601 Workers' Compensation Certific 2,710.00 934.36 434.58 1,341.06
Total for Object 3000 .00 34,640.00 10,152.56 3,806.66 20,680.78
4300 Materials and Supplies 5,000.00 869.70 4,130.30
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 2,685.00 3,624.84 939.84-
Total for Object 4000 .00 7,685.00 4,494.54 .00 3,190.46
5200 Travel and Conference 640.00 1,482.68 2,122.68-
5810 Contracted Services 45,000.00 13,410.00 31,590.00
Total for Object 5000 .00 45,000.00 14,050.00 1,482.68 29,467.32
6400 Equipment 30,000.00 7,801.03 22,198.97
7619 Other Authorized Interfund Tra 1,725.00 1,725.00
Total for Fund 11 and Expense accounts .00 200,000.00 64,409.13 18,271.20 117,319.67
Fund 16 - FOREST RES
7619 Other Authorized Interfund Tra 52,121.00 52,121.00 52,121.00
Total for Fund 16, Expense accounts and Object 7000 52,121.00 52,121.00 .00 .00 52,121.00
Total for Org 001 - Sierra County Office of Education 2,585,046.00 2,822,755.00 773,289.83 1,557,857.68 491,607.49
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabiliies? = N, M
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 3 of 3

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar 52019 9:30AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=108884&p2=1&p3=16&p8=Fund&p7=7619

z o m

]

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
January 8, 2019
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118
Videoconferenced to Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936
5:00pm Closed Session
6:00pm Regular Session

CALL TO ORDER
President PATTY HALL called the meeting to order at 5:04pm.
ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Patty Hall, President
Allen Wright, Vice President
Andy Genasci, Clerk
Mike Moore, Member
Jenny Gant, Member

ABSENT: None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MOORE/GANT

GRANT: Will need to remove L, 2, b
5/0

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION

1. Current location — none
2. Videoconference location — none

CLOSED SESSION
MOORE/GENASCI
5/0
The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Dr. Merrill Grant and Business Manager Nona Griesert
moved into Closed Session at 5:05pm to discuss the following item(s):
1. Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency Negotiator for the Board: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organizations:
Represented Employees: Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association
Unrepresented Employees: Classified Employees
Confidential Employees
Administrative Employees

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 5:55pm and ADJOURN FOR BREAK
6:01PM — RECONVENE
FLAG SALUTE

REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION
MOORE: No action—only discussed different parameters of current negotiations.

1
SCOE Minutes
January 8, 2019



J.  INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Superintendent’s Report

a. Offer of Employment to Laraine Sei, Personnel Technician, 1.0 FTE, effective
December 18, 2018

b. Accept letter of resignation from Miranda Jacobsen, Instructional Aide,
Loyalton Elementary, .82 FTE, effective December 21, 2018

c. Accept letter of resignation from Angela Kilmurray, Instructional Aide,
Loyalton Elementary, .833 FTE, effective January 30, 2019

d. Downieville Facilities Inspection Tool—These FIT reports will play into our
deferred maintenance plan that we will start developing in the spring.

e. Update on Adult Education Program—We have received the funds—$200K;
Interviewing for Coordinator 1/23/19

2. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/18 to 12/31/2018

3. Staff Reports

a. MESCHERY—Curriculum: Coming off of winter break not much to report
right now, but gearing up and excited for this semester and the Teacher
Development work to come.

b. BETHKE—SELPA: Report on Special Ed case numbers across district.

4. Board Member Reports
None

5. Public Comment

a. Current location —
MESCHERY:: Sierra Schools Foundation—Recently held Winter Grant
Funding session where we approved/granted each request that came to SSF this
year for field trips and various programs. Newsletter went out in the mail
recently. Final draft of brochures are printed for distribution to promote Sietra
County—hand out throughout community, at job fairs. ..

b. Videoconference location — none

K. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held December 11, 2018

2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 12/01/2018 through 12/31/2018

3. Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for quarter ending
12/31/2018. 1t is required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a school district
shall report summarized data on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a
quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools and the governing board of the
school district. No complaints regarding textbooks and instructional materials, teacher
vacancy or misassignment or conditions of facilities were filed with Sierra County Office
of Education during the quarter ending 12/31/2018.

MOORE/GANT

5/0

2
SCOE Minutes
January 8, 2019



L. ACTION ITEMS
1. Old Business

a. Hat Creck Change Order for Paving Project
MOORE motioned to pay Hat Creek Change Order Invoice as long as
supporting documentation from the Project Manager is included in our
backup/file to explain work done without Board approval of added
expenditure. Second by GANT.
5/0

2. New Business

a. Resolution 19-004C, Establish New Adult Education Fund
MOORE/WRIGHT
GRIESERT: This resolution is required to establish a separate fund for tracking
the Adult Education funds/expenditures through the life of the program(s).
ROLL CALL VOTE:
HALL — Aye
WRIGHT — Aye
GENASCI — Aye
MOORE — Aye
GANT - Aye
5/0

b. Aceeptance-of Fiseal Year 2017-2018-Audited-Actuals—move to next month,

audit report not yet available

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS

Board Policy 0420—School Plans/Site Councils, revisions
Administrative Regulation 0420—School Plans/Site Councils, revisions
Board Policy 0450—Comprehensive Safety Plan, Choose Option 1 or 2
Administrative Regulation 0450—Comprehensive Safety Plan, revisions
Board Policy 0460—Local Control Accountability Plan, revisions
Administrative Regulation 0460—Local Control Accountability Plan, revisions
Administrative Regulation 1220—Citizen Advisory Committees, revisions
Administrative Regulation 4200—Classified Personnel-Choose-Optiont-or-2
Board Bylaw 9322—Agenda/Meeting Materials, revisions
Board Bylaw 9324—M inutes and Recordings, revisions

. Exhibit 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 —Unauthorized Release of
Confidential/Privileged Information, revisions

MOORE motioned to approve all policies as written except for BP 0450 with

Option I chosen. Second by GANT.

5/0

HoAT PR e Ao

M. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on February 12, 2019 at Downieville School,
130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at
5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.

3
SCOE Minutes
January §, 2019



2. Suggested Agenda Items

a. Technology task force
b. Tactical plan meeting in closed session with Sheriff/law enforcement

N. ADJOURN at 6:49pm

GENASCI/WRIGHT
5/0
Ny LD ot M Y
Abzent : i ¢lerk Dr."Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

)e Wy G‘a\r\'\'

4
SCOE Minutes
January 8, 2019



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCA TION—SCOE

CLOSED SESSION REPORTING FORM
DATE: February 12,2019

s
CLOSED SESSION BEGAN AT: 502 p.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Patty Hall —- Allen Wright — Andy-Genasel — Mike Moore ~-~ Jenny Gant

OTHERS PRESENT:
Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
. Ms. Nona Griesert, Business Manager
Mike Fisher, Sierra County Sheriff

0

1. SESSION TOPIC(S):

Item #2—Government Code 54957
THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES
Consultation with: Mike Fisher, Sierra County Sherriff
Consultation—RESULT:

[T DIRECTION WAS GIVEN TO SUPERINTENDENT
\&THE CLOSED SESSION WAS FOR PURPOSES OF DISCUSSION ONLY. NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.
[J AROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN:

HALL WRIGHT DRYDEN MOORE GANT
[ A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION:
HALL WRIGHT DRYDEN MOORE GANT

Item #1—Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency Negotiator for the Board; Dr, Merril] M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organizations:
Represented Employees:  Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association
Unrepresented Employees: Classified Employees
Confidential Employees
Administrative Employees
Negotiations—RESULT:

[] DIRECTION WAS GIVEN TO SUPERINTENDENT

ﬂ THE CLOSED SESSION WAS FOR PURPOSES OF DISCUSSION ONLY. NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.
[] AROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN:

HALL WRIGHT DRYDEN MOORE GANT
[J A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION:
HALIL, WRIGHT DRYDEN MOORE GANT

II. MOTION TO ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION AT ié 230 P.M. AND RETURN TQ OPEN
SESSION

sy: Mike Meove seconpep: A e (D
(NAME) (NAME) —

ﬂ PASSED /[] FAILED

RECORDED BY: M M—'—'——”

—Andy-J-Gennsel, CLIERK
Mike Moore, MEMBER

PRESIDED BY:




ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 02/01/2019 through 02/28/2019

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00015145 02/12/2019 E3 DIAGNOSTICS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 01-5810 ANNUAL CALIBRATION OF AUDIOMETER 130.00
00015146 02/12/2019 CIT 01-5900 PHONE SYSTEM/MAINTENANCE 773.08
00015147 02/12/2019 CAEAA 11-5200 REGISTRATION 450.00
00015148 02/12/2019 COURTYARD LOS ANGELES BALDWIN PARK 11-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 285.66
00015149 02/12/2019 KATHLEEN EPPS 01-5200 DEC/JAN MILEAGE 487.20
00015150 02/12/2019 JANIS HARDEMAN 01-5810 NURSE SERVICES 2,800.00
00015151 02/12/2019 WENDY JACKSON 11-5200 AIRLINE/PER DIEM/REGISTRATION 384.29
00015152 02/12/2019 JANE V. LEE, M.A., LMFT 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 1,760.00
00015153 02/12/2019 LIBERTY UTILITIES CPEC 01-5500 ELECTRICAL SERVICE 330.69
00015154 02/12/2019 MARY LOWE 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 3,360.00
00015155 02/12/2019 LESLIE MARSDEN, MOT, OTR/L 01-5810 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY SERVICES 1,932.50
00015156 02/12/2019 BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-5100 CONTRACTED CONSULTANT 6,110.00
AGREEMENT
00015157 02/12/2019 NEVADA COUNTY SUPT OF SCHOOLS ACCOUNTS 01-5200 EXCESS TRANSPORTATION OCT 765.48
RECEIVABLE
00015158 02/12/2019 PITNEY BOWES, INC. 01-5600 POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 23.50
01-5899 POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 70.52 94.02
00015159 02/12/2019 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER MAINT. 10.86
00015160 02/12/2019 SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5808 BANK SERVICE FEES 149.32
00015161 02/12/2019 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 SHOP SUPPLIES 202.75
00015162 02/12/2019 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP 01-3902 FEB 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,524.00
01-9535 FEB 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,159.00
76-9576 FEB 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 18,374.80 22,057.80
00015163 02/12/2019 U.S. BANK 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 19.29
SUPT. OFFICE SUPPLIES 51.06 70.35
00015164 02/12/2019 VOYAGER 01-4350 FUEL EXPENSE 239.82
00015165 02/12/2019 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 PER DIEM 21.75
Total Number of Checks 21 42,415.57

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

01 County School Service Fund 18 22,920.82

11 ADULT EDUCATION 3 1,119.95

76 Payroll Clearing 1 18,374.80
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar 52019 9:32AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 02/01/2019 through 02/28/2019

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
Total Number of Checks 21 42,415.57
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 42,415.57
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESCAPE
preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar 52019 9:32AM



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT / SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
109 Beckwith Road, P.O. Box 955, Loyalton, CA 96118
Tel: (530) 993-1660 Fax: (530) 993-0828

REQUEST FOR TRAVEL/CONFERENCE APPROVAL
PURCHASE ORDER REQUIRED FOR EACH EXPENSE CLAIM

Prepayment Required /Al Yes Date Due: '4“' - l Cl To: CGF\?)C

O No (Unless you indicate a prepayment is necessary, no prepayment will be sent)

Employee:.\l\_).QmCLtS F\ . \\.0\ QKSUY\ Date of Request; \\‘%\\}0 \ O
‘ SCHOOL/SITE Date(s) of Activity
Sto& Maxr 30 - Rom\ &01")

Destination: N-P w O RLQ,(A’V\S LA " J{/kﬁt Yt Oﬁ NJLL»‘ O flr“’\ NS  (facility you are visiting and city)
Funding Program: {A d/\»\ \\' 6()
Purpose of Activity: v 0\‘\' ) Ad W \ {_, 5(4 QO‘\NC&\[ MY,V 3'Y

How will attendance benefit the District’s educational program(s)? E\dﬂf\\\ UV\C\./Q \“Q\rf M [OAY I\_]Y( m{)ﬁ.ﬂ)?lﬂ'\l)
o SUSTeanchlA AV e

THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS REQUIRE A PURCHASE ORDER EACH. PLEASE ATTACH A COPY WITH THIS FORM.

TRANSPORTATION: [ District Vehicle [ Personal L1 Other Est. Miles x $.58/mile =$
(Mileage will only be paid when a School/District vehicle is not available.)
PER DIEM: PARKING: 13 AIR TRAVEL.: k
Breakfast x $10.00 = 40 — Daysx § 4 2‘ 5_7 =5 MO Airline Name:uh\\!a ) ﬁfO‘Y\)f’I‘U(_
Lunch x$11.00=_4y Confirmation #: ] L PCYV
i = “D ) I
Dinner x$18.00=_"22 .0 Taxi/Shuttle: i Total Cost: _ 43, , 44
=T . . _G Tipsxs LS_ ip=s 0%
Per Diem is taxable income, unless it meets the Please attach copy of confirmation/receipt
IRS overnight travel rule.

REGISTRATION FEE: K OD " ORGANIZATION CONDUCTING ACTIVITY: Q/O’Q’ 66
(Attach completed copy of ENTIRE Registration Form)
REGISTRATION HAS BEEN MADE K YES [0 NO REGISTRATION FORM NEEDS TO BE MAILED OO YES [ NO

LODGING:

Hotel name and address: U\G\(fl U# UJLLU(}JP&HS §? G/‘ﬂdqf Tele‘§0‘{ Sf)l- /000,

Dates: ! ' IRy ’ﬂ w ﬂP"‘ fi 395 9, Confirmation # qé’ 7?0 S16 Yy, V0

Total cost including all taxes per night $ l ‘flq ’g‘ nights = Total cost of lodging § [ 395: "{q i I%LML(‘%
NOTE: HOTEL ACCOMMODATION INFORMATION AND COMPLETED REGISTRATION FORM MUST BE ATTACHED OR REQUEST

WILL BE RETURNED! 0/ Cﬂ
SUBSTITUTE REQUIRED: ZQO PROGRAM TO CHARGE: / 4 /)/ 0/

After approval by the site administrator, employees must follow these steps:
» Employees are responsible for their own registration, hotel and travel arrangements and any chan thereto. If an employee does not cancel in an

appropriate amount of time to s refund the employee will be responsible for covering the cost.
»  This for f rec : entatio st b e —four
weeks prior — to date o de arture or reqi raﬂo dline.
STAFF DEVELOPMENT DAY(S): Z SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:
(Certificated staff only when conference is on a non-contract day, and is at least 6 hours in length)
APPROVAL
Authorizing Agent Signature Date
ADMINISTRATOR: MM Z,/;L /I‘l
,M 4 '
SUPERINTENDENT: /M/M M /(/7(— Z/ZC/H

G:\Forms\Travel and Conference Form 2019.docx (1/2019)



1/31/2019 Gmail - AIR TICKET NUMBER & AIRLINE CONFIRMATION. Booking# 56610511

M Gma" Wendy Jackson <wendyjac62@gmail.com>
AIR TICKET NUMBER & AIRLINE CONFIRMATION. Booking# 56610511

2 messages

cheapoair@cheapoair.com <cheapoair@cheapoair.com> Mon, Jan 21, 2019 at 5:38 PM

To: wendyjac62@gmail.com
Dear Wendy a jackson shaw,

Thank you for choosing CheapQair.com!

cheap m air For any changes with your flight, date, routeView on website

or names call us at 1-800-525-0400 % Print ltinerary

BOOki ng Confi rmation Terms and Conditions

CheapOair Booking: 56610511 | wXXXXXXXX2@gmail.com | Booked on Mon, Jan 21, 2019 | 2502 points |
Tier: Platinum (g

V. Flight Details © Status: Check now

Departing Flight Travel Time:
4h 43m
@ | E.'.‘;f:‘i Jurlines Sat, Mar 30, 2019
Aircraft: 320 Reno, Nevada Airline Confirmation:

Airbus Industries A320 120-180 lGPCGY
Airbus Indus RNO - 06:50 am
Nonstop | Coach - Basic Denver, Colorado Seats Selef:ted:
Econoniy DEN - 10:00 am 22A - Pending
Baggage Fees | Visa & Passport
anathad P Sat, Mar 30, 2019

For any changes with
your flight, date, route or
names call us at
1-888-481-8857

Basic Economy is the most economical fare class. This is a great way to save money if your travel plans aren't
going to change, you don't mind where you sit on the plane, and you only bring a carry-on bag that will fit under the
seat in front of you.

Layover Time ( DEN ) 3h 26m

% United Airlines Sat, Mar 30, 2019
Flight 1719 - —
ﬁ\ . ) Denver, Colorado Airline Confirmation:
Aircraft: 319 I6PCGV
Airbus Jet 124 STD SEATS DEN - 01:26 pm

Nonstop | Coach - Basic
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=2f66b02d23&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-{%3A16233226294720165838simpl=msg-f%3A1623322629... 1/19



1/31/2019 Gmail - AIR TICKET NUMBER & AIRLINE CONFIRMATION. Booking# 56610511

Economy New Orleans, Louisiana

Baggage Fees | Visa & Passport MSY - 04:59 pm
. Sat, Mar 30, 2019

Seats Selected:
23A - Pending

For any changes with
your flight, date, route or
names call us at
1-888-481-8857

Basic Economy is the most economical fare class. This is a great way to save money if your travel plans aren't
going to change, you don't mind where you sit on the plane, and you only bring a carry-on bag that will fit under the

seat in front of you.

Return Flight

[ o | Frontier Airlines Sat, Apr 06, 2019
.1,- Flight 479
" Aircraft: 320 New Orleans, Louisiana
Airbus Industries A320 120-180 . .
T SEATS MSY -10:41 am

Nonstop | Coach Denver, Colorado

Baggage Fees | Visa & Passport DEN -12:42 pm

Info
Sat, Apr 06, 2019
Connecting flight wait time ( DEN ) 4h 22m

r— Frontier Airlines Sat, Apr 06, 2019

| - Flight 533
_ Aircraft: 320 Denver, Colorado

Airbus Industries A320 120-180 N .
AleitEs IO DEN - 05:04 pm

Nonstop | Coach Reno, Nevada

Baggage Fees | Visa & Passport RNO - 06:29 pm
info Sat, Apr 06, 2019

Travel Time:
5h 26m

Airline Confirmation:
DG1QFB

Seats Selected:
Airport Check In

For any changes with
your flight, date, route or
names call us at
1-888-481-8857

Airline Confirmation:
DG1QFB

Seats Selected:
Airport Check In

For any changes with
your flight, date, route or
names call us at
1-888-481-8857

Check airline Fare Rules . Most airlines charge baggage fees, check the Baggage Fees for complete

details.

Important Flight Details

United Airlines Basic Economy Fare Rules:

Restriction for flight RNO to MSY include:

» No choice where you will sit on the plane « No upgrade options

« No flight changes or refunds « No full size carry-on bag (personal item only)

» No priority boarding option

https:// maiI.google.com/maiI/uIO’?ik=2f66b02d23&view=pt&search=a|I&permthid=thread-f%3A1 6233226294720165838&simpl=msg-f%3A1623322629...

2119



1/31/2019 Gmail - AIR TICKET NUMBER & AIRLINE CONFIRMATION. Booking# 56610511

. Please verify traveler names below. Rules require traveler full
Tl'aveler |nformat|0n names match exactly with their Passport or Government issued
photo ID. If you need to make a name change, please call 1-888-

481-8857
E-Ticket Number Traveler Name Requests Gender
1 0167278636279, F9- Wendy A Shaw Female

DG1QFB

Special Service

No Special Service
Requested

Disclaimer: Special requests are not guaranteed. Contact your airline to confirm they have received and
confirmed your requests.

Your flight is insured! View Details or add the Optional Upgrade below.

Travel Protection

Optional Travel Protection Plan Upgrade $9 99
Plan

Increase your coverage by adding the Optional Upgrade:
Additional Benefits Include:

v $250,000 Flight Accidental Death and Dismemberment

v Emergency Medical Evacuation up to $10,000

View Plan Summary for terms and conditions.
Learn More »

Click above to confirm the purchase of Optional Upgrade. If you do not want the Optional Upgrade, no action is
required.

Trave!er Assist Global Travel Assist Classic $9 -9
Classic

Call us 24/7 and get help with the personal service you deserve. We
are ready to assist you globally with:

v Emergency Medical Assistance*
v Personal Concierge Assistance
+ Visa and Passport Assistance

v $50 Travel savings coupon and more!

https://mail.googIe.com/mail/u/O?ik=2f66b02d23&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1 6233226294720165838simpl=msg-f%3A1623322629... 3/19



1/31/2019 Gmail - AIR TICKET NUMBER & AIRLINE CONFIRMATION. Booking# 56610511

a " Add Traveler Assist Classic

* This is not medical insurance. Payment for medical services is not included.

Learn More »

Flight Watcher Flight Monitoring and Notification Service $2-99

Flight Watcher can send you information about your flight including
delays, cancellations and gate or terminal changes. The messages are
automatically sent via email, but it can be sent via SMS so you don't
have to worry about haying an Internet connection.

Add SMS Notifications

Learn More »

== Add a Hotel

New Orleans Check-in Date: Sat, Mar 30, Check-out Date: Sat, Apr 06,
2019 2019

=5

F,..&i;_ ‘.';.,"’,“-__“__ .

N

Hotel Hilton New Omni Royal
Monteleone Orleans Orleans
New Orleans Riverside
429 .00 305 .80 253 14
+ $ per night + $ per night + $ per night
Exclusive! Exclusivel Exclusive!
based on 8449 reviews based on 6270 reviews based on 5300 reviews

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/ VI0?ik=2f66b02d238view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A162332262947201 65838&simpl=msg-f%3A1623322629...

4/19



1/31/2019

=y Adda Car

25.64/day
MSY - New Orleans, L...

Rates are per day

Alnmcv
Airport |
Premium $28
Standard SUV - $29
Pickup $25
Baggage
Protection

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=2f66b02d238&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A162332262947201 6583&simpl=msg-f%3A1623322629...

Apply Promocode SAVE
and save up to $50 .

Only 1 Left!

Pick-up Date/Time:
03/30/2019 - 05:09 PM

wiBudget dollar.
No Shuttle No Shuttle
$41 .01 $27 .55
$27 .39 $29 .01

Blue Ribbon Bags Will:

Gmail - AIR TICKET NUMBER & AIRLINE CONFIRMATION. Booking# 56610511

Apply Promocode SAVE
and save up to $50 .

See More Hotels

Drop-off Date/Time:
04/06/2019 - 10:01 AM

AVIS Theittly
At Airport/ Rental In Terminal
Shuttle
$54 77 $63-13
$29 .00 $29 .01
) $28 .93

See More Cars

$g .95

v Pay you $1000, minimum, per bag, if your bags are not returned to

you within 96 hours.

v Find and return all of your delayed baggage right to you.

Service is applicable to this itinerary only. Any changes must be reported fo
info@blueribbonbags.com prior to your new flight's departure with your Service
Agreement Number in the subject fine. Purchase of additional service may be

required.

5/19



1/31/2019 Gmail - AIR TICKET NUMBER & AIRLINE CONFIRMATION. Booking# 56610511

By clicking ‘Add Baggage Protection’, | agree | have read and accepted the
Learn More » Terms and Conditions .

Seat Assignment Enhanced Seat Assignment Program

You are now entitled to specialized seating assistance and can

customize your flying experience so it's as pleasant and convenient

as possible!

Here are the benefits of Enhanced Seat Assignment:

v Access to our Seat Assignment Group for any seat assistance and
for other travel related services such as meals and special

requests.
v Guaranteed response time of 6 hours.

v Our Seat Assignment Specialists will work to find the best

available seat.

Coupon does not have any cash value. Can only be used for any future air/hotel booking on
CheapQair.com .
For more details on coupon redemption, click here

Billing Details (uso)

Method: Credit Card ending in 4758
Credit Card ending in 4758
Phone: GXX-XXX-XXX3

Email: WXXXXXXXX2@gmail.com

Flight Price Details

1 Adult Ticket $310 34
Travel Protection Plan Cost $23 95
Paid Seats $38-00
Subtotal $372 29
Taxes and Agency Fees (incl. Enhanced Seat Assignment) $85 20
Discount

Promo Discount - $21 .00
Flight Total $436 49
Total Charge: $436 49

https:// mail.google.com/mail/u/O?ik=2f66b02d23&View=pt&search=aIl&permthid=thread-f%3A1 6233226294720165838simpl=msg-%3A1623322629... 6/19



Friday, February 22, 2019 at 8:46:21 AM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Thank you for registering for the COABE 2019 National Conference!
Date:  Thursday, February 21, 2019 at 3:47:47 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: info@coabe.org

To: Wendy Jackson

2/21/2019
Invoice #: R-11160

Wendy Jackson

. Organization:
P. O. Box 955109 Beckwith Road, P. O. Box 955109 Beckwith Road
Loyalton
- CA
. 96118

PO#:

Membership Cost: $

Early bird registration with membership discount: $499
Early bird registration: $575

Student discount registration: $0

Single day member registration:
. Monday: $0
~ Tuesday: $0
: Wednesday: $0

Single day non-member registration:
Monday: $0

Tuesday:$0

Wednesday: $0

Pre-conference Luncheon: $0
Full day preconferences: Planning for Integrated Education and Training: A
Career Pathways Strategy

~ Full day preconferences cost: $150

- Half day morning preconferences:

Half day morning cost: $0
Half day afternoon preconferences:

_ Half day afternoon cost: $0

Page 1 0of2



Presidents welcome event Monday cost: $25
Number of tickets: 1($25)

Jazz cruise cost: $50
Number of tickets: 1($50)

Savings from coupons: $0

Amount Total: $769
Amount Paid: $0
Balance Due: $769

Thank you for registering for the COABE Conference in New Orleans, LA
on March 31- April 3 2019. To ensure discounted conference registration
' rate, registration must be paid in full by check or credit card by April 3,
2019. Full conference registration (without discount) will apply to all
outstanding registrations after April 3, 2019 unless you have a purchase
order. No refunds for preconference registration, single-day registration,
full conference registration, or ticketed events.

Please mail checks to: COABE Conference, PO Box 1820, Cicero, NY
13039. If you have questions, please contact info@coabe.org or call 888-
44-COABE (888-442-6223) between 9 a.m.—5 p.m. EST.

Don’t wait and make your hotel reservations today! Click here

Download the COABE App today by clicking_here

. The COABE App is easy to download, and is a great tool for planning your
conference agenda in advance, connecting with other conferees, and
much more!

Tweet about it! #COABE19 Like us on Facebook. Join over 1,300 aduilt
education professionals on our Linked|n Group.

Page 2 of 2



Friday, February 22, 2019 at 8:46:32 AM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Your COABE Conference balance due

Date:
From:
To:

G
-

-
G
e

i
i
G

Thursday, February 21, 2019 at 3:45:50 PM Pacific Standard Time
info@coabe.org
Wendy Jackson

Tweet about it! #COABE19. Like us on Facebook. ol
Join over 1,300 adult education professionals on our LinkedIn group. |

Avoid long lines at the conference! Pay your registration today.

Note: registration must be paid in full to gain access to the conference.
Amount Paid: 0

Amount Total: 769

Balance Due: 769

Please use the balance due in the form below.

https://formstack.io/D888A

. Please mail checks to : COABE Conference 2019, PO Box 1820, Cicero, NY

13039
Phone : 888-442-6223

Contact info@coabe.org or call 888-442-6223 with any questions. Office hours
are Mon-Fri 9am-5pm EST.

Page 1 of1



Thursday, February 21, 2019 at 2:47:49 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: WENDY JACKSON (WJACKSON@PCOE.K12.CA.US) sent you an email from www.marriott.com
Date:  Thursday, February 21, 2019 at 2:45:38 PM Pacific Standard Time

From: no-reply@marriott.com

To: Wendy Jackson

This Marriott.com reservation email has been forwarded to you by WENDY JACKSON
(WJACKSON@PCOE.K12.CA.US)

New Orleans Marriott

555 Canal Street

New Orleans, Louisiana 70130
USA

+15045811000

Fax: +15045236755

Guest name: WENDY JACKSON
Confirmation Number: 96790516
Check-in: Saturday, March 30, 2019
Check-out: Friday, April 5, 2019
Number of guests: 1

Number of rooms: 1

Room Preferences & Description:
Traditional, Guest room, 1 King
This hotel has a smoke-free policy
Summary of Charges:

1room(s) for 6night(s)

Saturday, March 30, 2019 - 199.00
Sunday, March 31, 2019 - 199.00
Monday, April 1, 2019 - 199.00
Tuesday, April 2, 2019 - 199.00
Wednesday, April 3, 2019 - 199.00
Thursday, April 4, 2019 - 199.00
Total cash rate-1194.00

Estimated government taxes and fees - 199.49

Total for stay in hotel's currency - 1,393.49 USD

Valet parking, fee: 47.57 USD daily

Rate Rules:

Page 1 of 2



Modifying Your Reservation
Please note that a change in the length or dates of your reservation may result in a rate change.

Page 2 of 2



Friday, February 22, 2019 at 8:41:37 AM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Wendy Jackson (wjackson@spjusd.org) sent you an email from www.marriott.com
Date:  Thursday, February 21, 2019 at 3:26:04 PM Pacific Standard Time

From: no-reply@marriott.com

To: Wendy Jackson

This Marriott.com reservation email has been forwarded to you by Wendy Jackson (wjackson@spjusd.org)

New Orleans Marriott

555 Canal Street

New Orleans, Louisiana 70130
USA

+15045811000

Fax: +15045236755

Guest name: Wendy Jackson
Confirmation Number: 83534099
Check-in: Friday, April 5, 2019
Check-out: Saturday, April 6, 2019
Number of guests: 1

Number of rooms: 1

Room Preferences & Description:
Executive King, Larger Guest room, 1 King

This hotel has a smoke-free policy

Summary of Charges:

1room(s) for 1night(s)

Friday, April 5, 2019 - 389.00

Total cash rate-389.00

Estimated government taxes and fees - 62.13

Total for stay in hotel's currency - 451.13 USD

Valet parking, fee: 47.57 USD daily

Rate Rules:

Cancelling Your Reservation

You may cancel your reservation for no charge until April 2, 2019 (3 day([s] before arrival). Please note that we will

assess a fee of 451.13 USD if you must cancel after this deadline. If you have made a prepayment, we will retain all
or part of your prepayment. If not, we will charge your credit card.

Madifying Your Reservation
Please note that a change in the length or dates of your reservation may result in a rate change.

Page 1 of1



RECEIVED

FEB 04 200 csba

SPJUSD California School Boards Assoaanon
REQUIRES BOARD ACTION

Due: Fri. Mar. 15 return ballot in enclosed envelope
January 31, 2019
MEMORANDUM
To: All Board Presidents and Superintendents — CSBA Member Boards —- SUBREGION 4-D
From: Emma Turner, CSBA President
Re: 2019 Ballot for CSBA Delegate Assembly — U.S. Postmark Deadline is Fri. March 15

Enclosed is the ballot material for election to CSBA’s Delegate Assembly from your region or subregion.
It consists of: 1) the ballot (on red paper), the reverse side of which contains the names of ALL current
members of the Delegate Assembly from your region or subregion; and 2) the required candidate
biographical sketch form and, if submitted, a resume, which will be on the reverse side of the
biographical sketch form. In addition, provided is a copy of the ballot on white paper to include with
your board agenda. Only the ballot on red paper is to be completed and returned. It must be
postmarked by the U.S. Post Office on or before Friday, March 15, 2019. No exceptions.

Your Board may vote for up to the number of vacancies in the region or subregion as indicated on the
ballot. For example, if there are three vacancies, the Board may vote for up to three candidates.
However, your Board may cast no more than one vote for any one candidate. (The ballot also contains a
provision for write-in candidates; their name and district must be clearly printed in the space provided.)

The ballot must be signed by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and returned in the enclosed envelope; if
the envelope is misplaced, you may use your district’s stationery. Please write DELEGATE
ELECTION prominently on the envelope along with the region or subregion number on the bottom left
corner of the envelope (this number appears at the top of the ballot).

If there is a tie vote, a run-off election will be held. All re-elected and newly elected Delegates will serve
two-year terms beginning April 1, 2019 — March 31, 2021. The next meeting of the Delegate Assembly
takes place on Saturday, May 18 and Sunday, May 19 at the Hyatt Regency in Sacramento. The names
of all Delegates will be available on CSBA’s website no later than Monday, April 1. Please do not
hesitate to contact CSBA’s Executive Office at (800) 266-3382 should you have any questions.

Encs: Ballot on red paper and watermarked “copy” of ballot on white paper
List of all current Delegates on reverse side of ballot (red paper and white paper)
Candidate(s)’ required Biographical Sketch Forms and resumes, if provided
CSBA-addressed envelope to send back ballots

California School Boards Association | 3251 Beacon Boulevard, West Sacramento, CA 95691 | (800) 266-3382



BN
(L SRR

& e
P



REQUIRES BOARD ACTION

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and
returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than FRIDAY, MARCH

15, 2019. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “X” in the box.
A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID.

OFFICIAL 2019 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT
SUBREGION 4-D
(Nevada, Placer, Sierra Counties)

Number of vacancies: 2 (Vote for no more than 2 candidates)

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2019 - March 31, 2021

*denotes incumbent

Julann Brown (Auburn Un. ESD)*

Alisa Fong (Roseville City SD)

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District
Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title
Date of Board Action

School District Name

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region.



Director: Paige Stauss (Roseville Joint Union HSD)

Below is a list of all the current Delegates with expired terms from this Region.

Subregion 4-A (Glenn, Tehama)
Rod Thompson (Red Bluff Jt. Union HSD), term expires 2020

Subregion 4-B (Butte)
Vacant, term expires 2019

Subregion 4-C (Colusa, Sutter, Yuba)
Jim Flurry (Marysville Joint USD), term expires 2020
Silvia Vaca (Williams USD), term expires 2019

Subregion 4-D (Nevada, Placer, Sierra)

julann Brown (Auburn Union ESD), term expires 2019
Renee Nash (Eureka Union SD), term expires 2020
Vacant, term expires 2019

County Delegate:
June Mclunkin (Sutter COE), term expires 2020

Glenn, Tehama (Subregion A)

Butte (Subregion B)

Colusa, Sutter, Yuba (Subregion C)
Nevada, Placer, Sierra (Subregion D)



csbagg

California Schoo| Boards Axodatian

2019 Delegate Assembly Candidate Biographical Sketch Form
DUE: Monday, January 7, 2019 - no late submissions accepted

Please complete, sign, and date this required ONE-page candidate biographical sketch form. An optional, ONE-page, single-sided,
résumé may also be submitted; both will be copied exactly as received. Please do not state “see résumé” and do not re-type this
form. Itis the candidate’s responsibility to confirm that all nomination materials have been received by the CSBA Executive Office.

Vour signature ales your consent y. your name placed on the ballot and to serve as a Delegote, if elected, j
Signature: Y/ PPN Dote:12/19/2018

Name: Julann Brown CSBA Region & subregion #: 4-D

District or cog: Auburn unjon Elementary district Years on board: 4

Profession: ACcounting Manager Contact Number (please v B Cell O Home O Bus.); 930-308-3859

*Primary E-mail: Pjulann@gmail.com

(*Communications from CSBA will be sent to primary email)
Are you an incumbent Delegate? ® Yes [J No | If yes, year you became Delegate: 2016

Why are you interested in becoming a Delegate? Please describe the skills and experiences you would bring to the
Delegate Assembly. (Character count limit: 700)

As a Board Trustee, | work collaboratively with fellow Board members and strive to reach an understanding of all views for the sake of unity in setting
a vision for our District and ensuring that District leadership has the support, skills and resources to move that vision forward. | approach new
challenges as opportunities to feam. | have proudly served as a Delegate for Region 4-D since the Fall of 2016. My experience as a Delegate has
expanded my knowledge and deepened my understanding of the challenges facing Public Education in Califomia and has solidified my passion for
advocacy on behalf of all students in California. Itis my desire to continue to serve as a Delegate.

Please describe your activities and involvement on your local board, community, and/or CSBA. (Character count limit: 700)

In my first term as a Board Trustee, we have dealt with multiple leaderships changes, continued declining enrollment, deteriorating facilities, shifts in
the LCAP process as well as ongoing budget constraints. During this term | served one year as Board President, participated on the Facilities Master
Plan Committee and served on the PCSBA Executive Committee. | attended all 4 CSBA AECs as well as the 2 Leadership Institutes. | actively
participated in the Delegate Assembly information gathering sessions and shared the perspective of small schoo! districts on important issues such
as school safety and pensions costs. | have worked with our CSBA Pacer and participated Legislative Action Day.

What do you see as the biggest challenge facing governing boards and how can CSBA help address it? (Character count fimit; 700)

| think the biggest challenge facing goveming boards is the funding crisis we face in California, We consistently rank near the bottom in our Per Pupil
Funding. As the 5th largest economy in the world, we should be the teader when it comes to funding our schools and fully meeting the needs of our
students. We need Full and Fair funding in order to hire, train and support high quality teachers and staff, modemize and maintain our facilities and
foster innovation. As an aggregate of local elected officials, the CSBA has tremendous potential to shape education policy and advocate for the
children of California.

E-mail: nominations@csba.orq, or fax to (916) 371-3407, or US Mail to: CSBA | Attn: Executive Office | 3251 Beacon Bivd., West
Sacramento, CA 95691. Please only submit biosketch form via one of these modes only; do not send multiple times. If you have any
questions, please contact the Executive Office at (800) 266-3382.




csbagg

California School Boards Asocistio

2019 Delegate Assembly Candidate Biographical Sketch Form
DUE: Monday, January 7, 2019 - no late submissions accepted

Piease complete, sign, and date this required ONE-page candidate biographical sketch form, An optional, ONE-page, single-sided,
résumé may also be submitted; both will be copied exactly as received. Please do not state “see résumé” and do not re-type this
form, Itis the candidate’s responsibility to confirm that all nomination materials have been received by the CSBA Executive Office.

Vour signature fi a5 your consent Lo have your name ploced on the ballot and to serve as a Delagaie, if elected.

Slgnature: _ Dae: 1125/2019

Name: Alisa Fong CSBA Region & subregion #:4‘D
District or COE: Roseville Clty School District Years on board: 2

Profession: Parent/Attorney Contact Number (please v B Cell [J Home O Bus.): (916)300-4385

*Primary E-mail: 8fong@rcsdk8.org

(*Communications from CSBA wiil be sent to primary emalf)
Are you an incumbent Delegate? O Yes B No | If yes, year you became Delegate:

Why are you interested in becaming a Delegate? Piease describe the skills and experiences you would bring to the Delegate
Assembly.

| am interested in becoming a Delegate to provide a voice for my district and community in statewide
education policy, and to be a part of improving the educational experience for all California students.
As a parent of school-aged children | have spent the last decade actively involved in local education.
As an attorney and former Deputy General Counsel for the League of California Cities, | appreciate
the value, resources, and advocacy a statewide organization can provide to it's members, and the
role members play in setting, advancing, and communicating the priorities of the organization.

Please describe your activities and involvement on your local board, community, and/or CSBA.

| was elected in 2016 to fill the remaining 2 years of a vacant seat, and was appointed to serve a 4
year term in 2018. | served as Board President in 2017-2018, and currently serve as Board Clerk. |
am on the Board's Inter-governmental Relations Committee, and am a Board member of the
Roseville City School District Foundation. | am the Past Parent Teacher Club (PTC) President of
Cooley Middle and Diamond Creek Elementary School, and the Past Parent Representative of
Dlamond Creek Elementary School Site Council. | am currently pursuing a Masters in Governance.

What do you see as the biggest challenge facing governing boards and how can CSBA help address it?

The biggest challenge | see facing governing boards is managing and balancing the programs,
supports, infrastructure, and resources available to them in an unstable fiscal environment with
increasing costs, while striving to provide the highest quality educational experience for students.
CSBA can help address this challenge by continuing to advocate for additional and stable education
funding on par with the top states in the country, the release of voter approved school bond funds to
help governing boards grow to meet the needs of their communities, and educating legislators on the
urgency of investing in public education now for the future success of our students and our economy.

E-muil: nominations@csba.org, or fax to (916) 371-3407, or US Mail to: CSBA | Attn: Executive Office | 3251 Beacon Blvd., West
Sacramento, CA 95691. Please only submit biosketch form via one of these modes only; do not send multiple times. If you have any
questions, please contact the Executive Office at (800) 266-3382.




Sierra County Office of Education

Second Interim Budget
2018/19

March 12, 2019
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D./Superintendent

Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager



Sierra County Office of Education
2018-2019 Second Interim
Actuals as of January 31, 2019
Presented March 12, 2019

The Second Interim budget report is a shapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year as
well as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the enacted
State Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other factors that impact
revenue and expenditures. The Second Interim report covers the period of time from July 1 through January
31 each fiscal year. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just that - projections, not
forecasts. Projections are expected to change as various factors change, they are not predictions. Projections
are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of assumptions. Forecasts, on the other
hand, are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied reliability factor than for projections. Projections will change
anytime the underlying factors change.

The Big Picture

The January release of the Governor’s 2019-20 State Budget Proposal provides funding for a cost of living adjustment
(COLA) to address expenditure growth. It also addresses rising pension contributions and greater access to school
construction and modernization project funding. These proposals provide more revenue and lessen the impact of expenditure
increases for schools in their multiyear forecasts.

There are other proposals included in the Governor’s 2019-20 State Budget release, that are
funded from the non-Proposition 98 funds that will have an impact on the lives of students
and their families.

There are no changes in factors for the 2018/19 fiscal year. However, the proposed State
Budget will affect multiyear projection factors. Projected COLAs for 2019/20 and 2020/21
have increased to 3.46% and 2.86% respectively. These increase the cost to fund the 2019/20
LCFF COLA has increased to $2.0 billion, up from the previous $1.6 billion estimate.

The Governor’s proposal includes special education concentration grants, providing additional resources for interventions and
support of LEAs with both high concentrations of students with disabilities and unduplicated pupils, and a first step toward
universal preschool with a proposal increasing access to the existing State Preschool program for low-income four-year old
children.

SCOE 2018-2019 2" Interim Budget Narrative
Page 2 of 6



GENERAL FUND

REVENUE
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption.

Local Control Funding Formula
LCFF State Revenue increased by $1,516 since budget adoption.

Federal Revenue
Federal Revenue has been reduced by ($12,853) for the following reason:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
¢ Small Rural School Achievement ($12,853)
Net Change ($12,853)

Other State Revenue
Restricted Other State Revenue decreased by ($83,894) since the budget adoption for the following reason:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
e One Time Mandated Cost decrease ($ 2,743)
e State Lottery - Unrestricted $ 497
e State Lottery - Restricted $ 220
e Foster Youth ($81,868)
Net Change ($83,894)

Local Revenue
Local Revenue did not have a change since the budget adoption.

Total Resources $1,950,637

Fund 16 - Transfer In; $53,846;

3%
Other Local;
$307,293; 16%

LCFF Sources;
$845,086; 43%

Other State;
$594,847; 30%

Federal ; $149,565;
8%

SCOE 2018-2019 2" Interim Budget Narrative
Page 3 of 6



Description 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-2019 2018-2019
Actuals Actuals Actuals Adopted Second
Budget Interim
LCFF
Resources $ 815,911 $ 775,048 $ 854,206 $ 853,570 $845,086
Federal 503,545 274,540 194,130 162,418 149,565
Other State 701,811 688,441 660,753 678,741 594,847
Other Local 191,865 340,611 370,430 307,293 307,293
Total $2,213,132 $2,078,640 $2,079,519 $1,992,022 $1,896,791

EXPENDITURES

General Fund Expenditures
Below are the changes in expenditure projections since the budget adoption.

Total Expenses $2,565,502

Outgo to District;
Capital Outlay; $29,929; 1%

$335,664; 13% Certificated;

$618,317; 24%

Services &
Operating;
$581,260; 23%

Classified;

Books & Supplies; $419,359; 16%

$81,801; 3%

Benefits; $499,172;
20%

SCOE 2018-2019 2" Interim Budget Narrative
Page 4 of 6



Expenditures Comparison

Description 2018-2019 2018-2019

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 Adopted Second

Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget Interim
Certificated $ 377,396 $ 504,973 $ 560,268 $ 559,561 $ 618,317
Classified 343,330 374,437 398,276 414,447 419,359
Benefits 330,652 418,617 494,494 496,901 499,172
Books & Supplies 29,151 46,569 25,289 104,053 81,801
Services & Operating 402,700 503,111 506,018 615,871 581,260
Capital Outlay 6,264 81,843 10,916 317,664 335,664
Other Outgo 389,640 129,294 34,249 24,428 29,929
Total $1,879,133 $2,058,844 $2,029,510 $2,532,925 2,565,502

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance

Fiscal Year Amount

2014-15 actuals 243,930
2015-16 actuals 388,497
2016-17 actuals 36,578
2017-18 actuals 115,142
2018-19 projected (614,865)

Projected Ending Fund Balance

2014-15 $2,305,842 actuals

2015-16 $2,694,339 actuals

2016-17 $2,698,358 actuals

2017-18 $2,846,059 actuals

2018-19 $2,231,194 projected

Personnel FTE

Certificated 4.60

Superintendent 15

Administrative 3.40 21.10 FTE

Classified 9.95

Confidential 3.00

Direct Services Contracted to provide special education services

Speech

Occupational Therapy

Adapted P.E.

Public Nurse

SCOE 2018-2019 2" Interim Budget Narrative

Page 5 of 6



1.

O N oW

9.

Comments

Statutory COLA of 2.71% for 2018/19.

Certificated Salary increase of 2% retroactive to July 1, 2018 and 2.5% for 2019/20. Increased steps
on Certificated salary schedule.

Projected 2% increase to salary schedule for Administrative, Classified and Confidential staff for
18/19 and 2.5% for 19/20.

Certificated health and welfare (H/W) soft cap selected plan employee range (14,398.50 to
19,534.50); Certificated employees hired effective 2017/18 hard capped at $17,536; all other
employees H/W is capped at $17,536. H/W cost is $242,864.

PERS rate increase from 15.531% to 18.062%, for a projected annual cost of $73,603.

STRS rate increase from 14.43% to 16.28%.for a projected annual cost of $112,889.

Salaries and Benefits are approximately 79% of Revenue.

Reimburse Sierra-Plumas JUSD to provide foster youth, business, curriculum, and technology
services.

Forest Reserve Revenue budget is $53,846.

10. Positive Certification
11. Projected ending cash balance: $2,231,194

SCOE 2018-2019 2" Interim Budget Narrative
Page 6 of 6



Sierra County Office of Education Reviewed By:
2018/19 2nd Interim Budget
Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Materiality Threshold
$:
%o Unrestricted Restricted Total
Year: 18/19 18/19 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 18/19 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 18/19 Pos (Neg) %
Adopted Second Adopted Second Adopted Second
Period: Budget Interim Difference Change Budget Interim Difference Change Budget Interim Difference Change
Revenues
LCFF Revenue )10-8099 843,570 845,086 1,516 0.18% - - - 843,570 845,086 1,516 0.18%
Federal Revenues 00-8299 - - - 162,418 149,565 (12,853) -7.91% 162,418 149,565 (12,853) -7.91%
State Revenues 500-8599 8,540 6,300 (2,246) -26.28%|1 670,195 588,547 (81,648) -12.18%|5 678,741 594,847 (83,894) -12.36%
Local Revenues 500-8799 302,793 302,793 - 0.00% 4,500 4,500 - 0.00% 307,293 307,293 - 0.00%
Total Revenues 1154909 1,154,179 (730) 20.06% 837,113 742,612 (94,501) 11.29% 1,992,022 1,896,791 (95,231) 478%
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries  )00-1999 233,925 268,279 34,354 14.69%|2 325,036 350,038 24,402 7.49% 559,561 618,317 58,756 10.50%
Classified Salaries )00-2999 256,572 262,539 5,967 2.33% 157,875 156,820 (1,055) -0.67% 414,447 419,359 4,912 1.19%
Benefits & Taxes )00-3999 281,049 294,945 13,296 4.72% 215,252 204,227 (11,025) -5.12% 496,901 499,172 2,271 0.46%
Materials & Supplies  )00-4999 19,557 29,880 10,323 52.78%|3 84,496 51,921 (32,575) -38.55%]6 104,053 81,801 (22,252) -21.39%
Operating Expenditure)00-5999 370,222 376,453 6,231 1.68% 245,049 204,807 (40,842) -16.63%|7 615,871 581,260 (34,011) -5.62%
Capital Outlay )00-6599 310,000 313,000 3,000 0.97% 7,664 22,664 15,000 195.72%|8 317,664 335,604 18,000 5.67%
Other Outgo 7xxx's 24,428 24,428 - 0.00% - 5,501 5,501 24,428 29,929 5,501 22.52%
Other Outgo 500-7399 (6,568) (6,080) 488 -7.43% 6,568 6,080 (488) -7.43% - - -
Total Expenditures 1,489,785 1,563,444 73,659 4.94% 1,043,140 1,002,058 (41,082) 3.94% 2532925 2,565,502 32,577 1.29%
Rev less Exp (334,876)  (409,265) (74,389) 22.21% 206,027)  (259,446) (53,419) 25.93% (540,003)  (668,711)  (127,808) 23.63%
Other Sources/Uses
Transfers In 110-8979 52,121 53,846 1,725 3.31% - - - 52,121 53,846 1,725 3.31%
Contributions )80-8999 (173,468) (227,456) (53,988) 31.12%|4 173,468 227,456 53,988 31.12%|4 - - -
Transfers Out $10-7699 - - - - - - - - -
Total Other Sources (121,347) (173,610) (52,263) 43.07% 173,468 227,456 53,988 31.12% 52,121 53,846 1,725 3.31%
Change in Fund Bal (456,223)  (582,875)  (126,652) 27.76% (32,559) (31,990) 569 1.75% (488,782)  (614,865)  (126,083) 25.80%
Beg Fund Bal 2,698358 2,814,069 115,711 4.29% 32,559 31,990 (569) 1.75% 2730917 2,846,059 115,142 4.20%
Adjustments - - -
Adj Beg Fund Bal 2,698,358 2,814,069 115,711 4.29% 32,559 31,990 (569) 1.75% 2,730917 2,846,059 115,142 4.22%
End Fund Bal 2,242,135 | 2,231,194 (10,941) 0.49% . : ~ 2,242,135 | 2,231,194 (10,941) 20.49%
Non Spendable 500 500 500 500
Restricted - - - - - - - - -
Comitted 186,013 103,374 (82,639) -44.43%]|9 - 186,013 103,374 (82,639) -44.43%
Assigned - - - - - - -
REU 248,000 257,000 9,000 B 248,000 257,000 9,000
Unassigned 1,807,622 1,870,320 71,698 3.97% - - - 1,807,622 1,870,320 71,698 3.97%
REU is: 9.8% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend




Sierra County Office of Education
2018/19 2nd Interim Budget

—_

Unrestricted revenues reduced due to Mandated Block Grant One Time funding reduction of approx <$2,700> and slight increase in unrestricted Lottery funding of approx $500.

Unrestricted certificated staff increase approx $28K due to coding changes, small increase to unrestricted certificated extra duty $250. Negotiation settlement 2% certificated salaries increase approx. $6K

Unrestricted Materials & Supplies increased due to prior year Unrestricted Lottery carryover.

Contribution to Restricted from Unrestricted General Fund increase due to Special Education approx $54K

Restricted State Revenues reduced approximately <$82k> due to Foster Youth funding not awarded.

Restricted Mat's & Supplies for SRSA reduced approx <$7,500>, SpEd reduced approx <$23,500> due to a reduction in C/O, Rest. Lottery increased approx $1,400, & Foster Youth reduced approx <$3k>.

Restricted Operating expenditures for Foster Youth reduced approx <$54k>, SpEd increased approx $26K, SRSA reduced approx <§6K> NCLB reduced approx <$6,500>.

0 ~1 O Ul BN

Restricted Capital Outlay increased approx $15K due to Prop 39 carryover funds.

9|Reduced set aside for OPEB due to new GASB 68/75 Valuation.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20




Sierra County Office of Education
2018/19 2nd Interim Budget

Multi Year Projection

Materiality Threshold

0
0%
Revenues
LCFF Revenues

Federal Revenues
State Revenues
Local Revenues
Transfers In
Contributions
Total Revenues
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits & Taxes
Materials & Supplies

Operating Expenditures

Capital Outlay
Other Outgo
Other Outgo
Transfers Out
Total Expenditures

Rev less Exp

Change in Fund Bal

Beg Fund Bal
Adjustments
Adj Beg Fund Bal

End Fund Bal
Non Spendable
Restricted
Comitted
Assigned
REU

Unassigned

8010-8099
8100-8299
8300-8599
8600-8799
8910-8979
8980-8999

1000-1999
2000-2999
3000-3999
4000-4999
5000-5999
6000-6599
7xxx's
7300-7399
7600-7629

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
Budget MYP MYP
Unrestricted Restricted Combined| Unrestricted Restricted ~ Combined| Untestricted Restricted Combined
A B C D E F G H I
845,086 - 845,086 875,748 - 875,748 900,791 - 900,791
- 149,565 149,565 - 149,565 149,565 - 149,565 149,565
6,300 588,547 594,847 5,229 588,547 593,776 5,229 588,547 593,776
302,793 4,500 307,293 302,793 4,500 307,293 302,793 4,500 307,293
53,846 - 53,846 13,360 - 13,360 13,360 - 13,360
(227,456) 227,456 - (283,879) 283,879 - (303,093) 303,093 -
980,569 970,068 1,950,637 913,251 1,026,491 1,939,742 919,080 1,045,705 1,964,785
268,279 350,038 618,317 279,461 361,958 641,419 284,249 368,239 652,488
262,539 156,820 419,359 275,357 165,670 441,027 280,636 168,456 449,092
294,945 204,227 499,172 315,102 233,055 548,157 330,347 243202 573,549
29,880 51,921 81,801 29,880 51,919 81,799 29,880 51,919 81,799
376,453 204,807 581,260 376,453 204,807 581,260 376,453 204,807 581,260
313,000 22,664 335,664 20,000 3,000 23,000 20,000 3,000 23,000
24,428 5,501 29,929 24,428 - 24,428 24,428 - 24,428
(6,080) 6,080 - (6,082) 6,082 - (6,082) 6,082 -
1,563,444 1,002,058 2,565,502 1,314,599 1,026,491 2,341,090 1,339,911 1,045,705 2,385,616
(582,875) (31,990) (614,865) (401,348) - (401,348) (420,831) - (420,831)
(582,875) (31,990) (614,865) (401,348) - (401,348) (420,831) - (420,831)
2,814,069 31,990 2,846,059 2,231,194 - 2,231,194 1,829,846 - 1,829,846
2,814,069 31,990 2,846,059 2,231,194 - 2,231,194 1,829,846 - 1,829,846
2,231,194 - 2,231,194 1,829,846 - 1,829,846 1,409,015 - 1,409,015
500 - 500 500 - 500 500 - 500
103,374 - 103,374 93,849 - 93,849 92,485 - 92,485
257,000 - 257,000 257,000 - 257,000 257,000 - 257,000
1,870,320 - 1,870,320 1,478,497 - 1,478,497 1,059,030 - 1,059,030




Second Interim
Sierra County Office of Education TABLE OF CONTENTS 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Form TCI

G = General Ledger Data, S = Supplemental Dala

Data Supplied For:
2018-19
Board
2018-19 Approved 2018-19 201819
Original Operating Actuals to Projected
Form Description Budget Budget Date Totals
011 General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS GS GS
09l Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
101 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
111 Adult Education Fund G G
12| Child Development Fund
13l Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
141 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15l Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
161 Forest Reserve Fund G G G
171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
18l School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
191 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
201 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
211 Building Fund
25| Capital Facilities Fund
301 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35l County School Facilities Fund
401 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
53| Tax Override Fund
56l Debt Service Fund
571 Foundation Permanent Fund
61l Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62| Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63l Other Enterprise Fund
66| Warehouse Revolving Fund
67| Self-Insurance Fund
711 Retiree Benefit Fund
73l Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Al Average Daily Attendance S S S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet S
CHG Change Order Form
Cl Interim Certification S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet S
MYPI Multiyear Projections - General Fund GS
SIAl Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Totals G
01CSI Criteria and Standards Review S

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: tci (Rev 04/5/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed; 2/22/2019 11:11 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

2018-19 Second

Interim

County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
I Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) {B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 843,570.00 843,570.00 753.419.47 | 845,086.00 151600  0.2%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 000 | 000 | 0.00 ~__0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | _8,546.00 _8,546,00 1,519.33 _ 6,300.00 (2,246.00)  -26.3%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 302,793.00 302,793.00 162,450.01 | 1302,793,00 | 000  0.0%
_5) TOTAL. REVENUES 1.164,909.00 1,154,909.00 917,388.81 1,154,179.00 I
B, EXPENDITURES
1) Centificated Salaries 1000-1999 233,825.00 _233,925.00 164,278 45 268,279.00 | (34,354.00) -14.7%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 256,572.00 256,572.00 ~150,810.04 262,539.00 (5,967.00) -2.3%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 281,649.00 281,649.00 165,424.13 294,945.00 (13,296.00) -4.7%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 19,5657.00 19,657.00 | 2,636.18 29,880.00 ~{10,323.00) -52.8%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 370,222.00 370,222.00 149,739.20 | 376,453.00 | (6,231.00)  -1.7%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 310,000.00 310,000.00 286,844.25 | 313,000.00 | (3,000.00)  -1.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 24,428.00 24,428.00 0.00 24,428.00 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (6,568.00) (6,568.00), 0.00 (6.080.00)  (488.00) 7.4%
__9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES N 1,489,785.00 1,489,785.00 919,732.25 1,563,444.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES |
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (334,876.00) (334,876.00) (2,343.44) (409,265.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 52,121.00 | 52,121.00 0.00 | 53,846.00 | 1,725.00 3.3%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 | 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000|  0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | (173,468.00)| {173,468.00) 0.00_' (227,456.00)  (53,988.00)  31.1%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | (121,347.00) (121,347.00), 0.00 (173,610.00)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/13/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 2/22/2019 11:12 AM



2018-19 Second Interim
Slerra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Slerra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

| Board Approved Projected Year | Difference

% DHf
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D)
Description o Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) (C) | (D) (E
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) | (456,223.00) (456,223.00) (2,343.44) (582,875.00) | iy

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |

1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,698,356.00 |  2,698,356.00 2,814,069.00 15711.00 | 4.3%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 | : 000| 0.00|  0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2698358.00 |  2,698,358.00 | | 2,814,069.00 o
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.00 000l  0.0%
o) Adjusted Beglnning Balance (Fic + F1d) _2,698,358.00 | 2,698,358.00 2,814,069.00 |

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E +F1e) 2,242,135.00 2,242,135.00 | _2,231,194.00 |

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable i

Revolving Cash 9711 500.00,  500.00 | 500.00 |

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 | ' - Loo_:_

Prepald ltems 9713 000| 0.00 ~ 0.00

All Others 9719 000| 0.00 o000
b) Restricted 9740 5 000| 0.00 | 0o
¢) Committed I

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 | 000

Other Commitments 9760 186,013.00 | 186,013.00 103,374, g)__;
d) Assigned [

Other Assignments 9780 000 0.00 ~0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 248,000.00 |  255,000.00 257,000.00 |

Unasslgned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 1,807.622.00 1,800,622.00 | 1,870,320.00 |

Callfornla Dept of Educatlon
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Flle: fundi-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2019 11:12 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

2018-19 Second Interim

County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year | Difference % DIf
ObJect Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Descriptlon Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E} | (F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Ald - Current Year 8011 656,405.00 | 656,405.00 | 646,305.00 640,889.00 (15.516.00) -2.4%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 119,761.00 119,751.00 | 68,392.00 | 136,783.00 17,032.00 |  14.2%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 000 | 0.00 ;[ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 601.00 601.00 0.00 | 601.00 | 000  0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000| 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000  00%
Counly & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 63,324.00 63,324.00 _ 36,726.10 63,324.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 2,809.00 2,809.00 1,996.37 2,809.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 L 50.00| 50,00 | 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 630.00 | 630.00 0.00 63000 | 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation l
Fund (ERAF) 8045 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 1' 0,00 | 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from |
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 8070 ~000| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 . ~000| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000  0.0%
|
Subtotal, LCFF Sources - 843,570.00 | 843,570.00 753,419.47 | 845,086.00 | 1.516.00 0.2%
LCFF Transfers | [ |
Unrestricted LCFF '
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000|  0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 ~0.00 | 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES - 843,570.00 843,570.00 | 753,419.47 845,086.00 | 1,516.00 | 0.2%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 o 0.00 | 0.00 000| 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 | |SSCINNESS _0.00; 0.00 000 | 0.00
|
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 | ~0.00 0.00 | 000 | 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 1 0.0 0.00 000 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! = i
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAS 8285 000| __0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00| 000 0.00 0.00
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
|
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent | ‘ |
Programs 3025 8290 | i
Title |l, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 | = | S5 BE g 4= | )

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/13/2018)

Page 3

Printed: 2/22/2019 11:12 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2018-19 Second Interim
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1998)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description

Board Approved

Title lll, Part A, Immigrant Education
Program

Title lll, Part A, English Learner
Program

Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP)

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act
Career and Technical Education
All Other Federal Revenue
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE
OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years

Special Education Master Plan
Current Year

Prior Years

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years
Child Nutrition Programs

Mandated Costs Reimbursements

Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources
After School Education and Safety (ASES)
Charter School Facility Grant

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds
California Clean Energy Jobs Act
Specialized Secondary
American Indian Early Childhood Education
Quality Education Investment Act
All Other State Revenue

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/13/2018)

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials

Projected Year

0100/ NS I o

ObJect Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals
Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D)
4201 8290
| |
4203 8290 | [ ‘
[ |
| | |
4610 8200 | ' !
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3185, 4050, 4123,
4124, 4126,4127, | '
4204,5510,5630 8290 | : ‘
3500-3599 8290 | 1 | j
All Other 8290 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0,00 10.00
0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 _ 000
i |
|
6360 8319 |
1
6500 8311
|
6500 8319 = T 8 | el |
All Other 8311 000 o.oo! 0.00 o.oo[
All Other 8319 0.00 0,00 | 000 0.00 |
8520 | 0.00 | 000/ 000
|
8550 6,502.00 | 6,502.00 1,088,00 3,759.00 |
8560 | 204400 2,04400 | 431.33 2,541,00
| 1 1
|
| | | .
8575 | 0.00 | 0.00 _0.00 | 0.00 |
— 00 - sy -¢ !
8576 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 4 0.00 |
|
8587 - 0.00 000, 000 000|
6010 8590
6030 8590 ,
6387 8590 |
6650, 6680, 6685, |
6690, 6695 8590 ' |
6230 8590 f
7370 8590 | |
7210 8590 '.
7400 8500 | [CROESEEES Tl | |
All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
8,546.00 | 8,546.00 1,519.33 6,300.00 |

Page 4

46 10462 0000000

Form 011
Difference % DIff
(Col B & D) (E/B)
{E) F)
{
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
|
0.00 0.0%
000  00%
(2,743.00)  -42.2%
~497.00 24.3%
0.00 | 0.0%|
|
|
0.00 0.0%
_ (2,246.00)]  -26,3%

Printed: 2/22/2019 11:12 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

2018-19 Second Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) R (o) I (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ' ‘
Other Local Revenue | |
County and District Taxes | |
QOther Restricled Levies | ‘
Secured Roll 8615 I 0:00 0.00 £l 0.00 | _0.00
Unsecured Roll 8616 000 0.00 0.00 | 000
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 ! 2 0.00 0.00 | O_OQ_i
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | Dl0QI{IE S e i AU SR
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 - _0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,0%
Other 8622 0.00 | 0.00 0.0 _000| 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds ; |
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 1] Jh 0.00 | N 000, ~_0.00 __'__ = 0.00
Penaities and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF |
Taxes 8629 - 000 5 0.00 | 0.00 o.00) [N HEETIR TR
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 _000] 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 ll 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ~000|  00%
Interest 8660 16,000,00 | 16,000.00 | 22,609.46 16.000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 | 000|  0.0%
Fees and Contracts l

Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%

Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 _ 0.00 | 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency Services 8677 286,389.00 | 286,389.00 | 134,360.18 286,389.00 0.00|  0.0%

Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 - 0.00 0.00 [ 000, 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 | o.oo_i 0.00 0.00 000|  0.0%

Other Local Revenue :

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%}) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.0%

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 I L= 0,004 ~1 000}

All Other Local Revenue 8699 404,00 | 404.00 ! 5,480.37 404.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00: 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 __0.00| 0.00 | 0.0%|
Transfers Of Apportionments ! | I

Special Education SELPA Transfers | |

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 | I I
From County Offices 6500 8792 |
From JPAs 6500 8793 | ‘
ROC/P Transfers !
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 | ‘
From County Offices 6360 8792 : , | |
From JPAs 6360 8793 | - % g T
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
_TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE B 302,793.00 302,793.00 l 162,450.01 | 302,793.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,154,909.00 1,154,909.00 917,388.81 | 1,154,179.00 | (730.00),  -0.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/13/2018)

Page 5

Printed: 2/22/2019 11:12 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/13/2018)

Object

Description Resource Codes Codes
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300
Other Certificated Salaries 1900
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100
Classified Support Salaries 2200
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400
Other Classified Salaries 2900
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102
PERS 3201-3202
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 |
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200
Materials and Supplies 4300
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400
Food 4700

_TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

|

Subagreements for Services 5100 |
Travel and Conferences 5200
Dues and Memberships 5300 |
Insurance 5400-5450 !
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 |
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 |
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800
Communications 5900

2018-19 Second Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year I Difference % DIff
Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
)] (B) (o] (D) S — | (F)
57,203.00 | 57,203.00 42,197.00 87.404.00 | (30,201,00),  -52.8%
0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%
176,722.00 | 176,722.00 122,081.45 180,875.00 | (4,153.00) -2.4%
0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
233,925.00 | 233,925.00 164,278.45 268,279.00 (34,354.00)  -14.7%
|
11,641.00 | 11.641.00 | 9,798.83 14,476.00 | (2,835 00)]! -24.4%
 5,280.00 5,280.00 3,100.66 5,780.00 | (500.00),  -9.5%
95,174.00 95,174.00 56.307.00 95,011.00 | 163.00 | 0.2%
144,477.00 144,477.00 82,603.55  147,272.00 | (2,795.00)  -1.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.0%
256,572.00 256,572.00 150,810.04 | 262,539.00 (6,967.00),  -2.3%
37,384.00 37,384.00 26,689.42 4379000  (6,406,00)  -17.1%
52,772.00 | 52,772.00 30,833.79 51,740,00 | 1,032.00 | 2.0%
22,077.00 | 22,077.00 13,421.20 23,146.00 | (1,060.00)  -4.8%
151,693.00 151,693,00 | 82,709.22 | 159,042.00 | (7,349.00)| -4,8%
245,00 245.00 | 157.69 | 265,00 (2000)  -8.2%
17,478.00 17.478.00 10.088.81 16.962.00 | 516.00 | 3.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | ~ 0.0%
000 | 0.00 1,524.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
281,649.00 281,649.00 | 165,424.13 294,945,00 | (13,296.00)| -4.7%
0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000|  00%
0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000!  0.0%
1469600 14,696.00 | 2,636.18 25,019.00 | (10,323.00)|  -70.2%
4,861.00 | 4,861.00 0.00 4,861.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
19,557.00 | 19,557.00 ' 2,636.18 29,880.00 (10,323.00)|  -52.8%
| |
000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
16,912.00 | 16,912.00 | 4,894.90 17,998.00 (1,086.00) -6.4%
18,631.00 | 18,631.00 | 1147750 | ~ 18,676.00 (45.00)  -0.2%
1,000.00 | 1,000.00 I 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
4,000,00 | 4,000.00 | 1,305,65 4,000.00 B 0.00 0.0%
2,500.00 2,500.00 | 574.37 | 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 | ~0.00 | _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
322,279.00 | 1322,279.00 125,884.73 322,279.00 000  0.0%
4,900.00 4,900.00 5.602.05 10,000.00 (5,100.00)| -104.1%
370,222.00 370,222,00 149,739.20 | 376,453.00 _ (6231.00)  -1.7%

Page 6

Printed: 2/22/2019 11:12 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

2018-19 Second Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
I Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Origlnal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B})
\Description 'Resource Codes  Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) {E} F |
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0,00 0.00 ! 0.0 0.00 0.0%|
Land Improvements 6170 290,000.00 | 290,000.00 286,844.25 293,000.00 | ~(3,000.00) -1.0%
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000|  0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment 6400 20,000.00 | 20,000.00 0.00 ~20,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipm